Message

From: John Allen [/O=BROOKINGS INSTITUTION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JOHN ALLENACS)

Sent: 6/16/2017 10:39:30 AM

Subject: Request for appointment

HLR. ... thank you so much for your call last evening. Subsequent to our call, T met with the brother of ¢
Qatari Emir, Sheikh Mohammad, who has lead on marshaling the Qatari response to this crisis. He's an

extraordinarily gifted young man who met with Jarad yesterday and had a blunt, but respectful conversa
along the lines of our phone call.

Noting your comment about your not seeing the Qataris while in DC, H.R., the Qataris are requesting a |
with you next week ... WED/21 JUN or THU/22 JUN ... with the Qatari FM and the Emir's brother. For
purposes of this crisis they have lead within the Qatari government. | truly believe it you can find 45 mi
spend with them you'll be impressed with the seriousness and dedication Qatar is prepared to exert in res
this crisis. i e

N

Thank you so much
Semper Fidelis and Hooah ...

John Allen



